Simmons, Liz - FSIS

From: Egrie, Paul G - APHIS

Sent; Monday, July 01, 2013 2:31 PM

To: Thompson, Eric - FSIS; Astling, Joseph T - APHIS

Cc: Hopson, David E - APHIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS; Bane, Robert - FSIS; Cornett, Julie - FSIS;
Gilmore, Keith - FSIS; Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS

Subject: Re: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, site visit

Thank you. There will only be one APHIS person in attendance on the 10th, Joey Astling. If they are intending
to have any horses transported to the property that day it would be useful if we can be there the time of

unloading to go over appropriate procedures. Sort of a dry run.
Thanks

Gary

P. Gary Egrie, VMD

USDA APHIS Veterinary Services
(301) 851-3304 (office)

(240) 460-5986 (cell)

On Jul 1, 2013, at 3:08 PM, "Thompson, Eric - FSIS" <Eric. Thompson@fsis.usda.gov> wrote:

Good Afterncon Dr, Egrie,

Mr. Rains accepted the invitation to have a group of FSIS and APHIS personnel visit his plant on
Wednesday {07/10/2013). His only stipulation was that it be only APHIS and FSIS personnel, he is a bit
leery of anyone else coming on the property. If you need any details about the facility, just let me
know. He is not currently operating the business, so he will have to show up and open it for the visit. As
soon as a timetable is determined, let me know and | will arrange it. Thank You.

Eric Thompson

Deputy District Manager

United States Department of Agriculture
Springdale District Office

4700 South Thompson

Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764
ericthompson@fsis.usda.gov
Phone-479-751-8412
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